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Memo
Date: 	9/30/25
To: 	ETAC
From: 	Carla Vita, Director Energy Transition
RE: Energy Transition Advisory Plan 
Background:
Statute requires that the ETAC plan to be updated yearly.  Earlier this year, ETAC Board Members Trisha Duncan (Xcel Energy), Dick Sackett (MN Power employee), Holly Soderbeck (MN Department of Revenue), Shane Zahrt (Coalition of Utility Cities) and Tamara Lowney (no longer on ETAC), volunteered to assist in elevating the plan to meet the needs of 2025 and 2026.  

A survey was sent to communities to determine their needs. A survey was sent to the impacted communities in 2022 to learn from them so that the plan reflected the communities and their needs. The communities were re-surveyed and their needs were analyzed by the plan committee to ensure incorporation within the plan.  

At the 3rd quarter ETAC meeting the plan committee presented the plan.  The minutes reflect the conversation. 

Recommendation:
-Approve the 2025 plan

-Discuss next steps to implement plan items.  
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